» UNITED mary . ‘ =S

- ARMANENT ' N il
UNITED NATIONSS uy wmmr o ==
: . Refergusey COUP;,CIL AFFAIRS GRNERAL
GENER A [ prat LD DAY f;'/7( AéAC .50/5R, 3
- ' “_s., s 18 Septembor 1951
ASSEMB LY RTS \’S\i s . ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

. COMMITTEE OF TWELVE
(ESTABLISHYED BY GENEDAL ASSEMBLY RESOGLUTION 496(V))
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE EIGHTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Wednesday, 29 August 1951, at 10.30 a.m.

CONTENTS
hdoption of tke Provisionel Agenda

Considoration of the resolution pdcpted at the three hundred end
twenty-third plerary meating of tho Geueral Asscmbly on

13 December 1950 (496 (¥))fcontinued)s areft resolution submitted
by the United Statos of Awerice (A/AC.50/4/R3ev.l; A/AC.50/5)

Guestion of the Committee's draft report to the General Assembly,

Chairzan: Mr. LACOSTE ¥rance
Rapporseur:  Mr. LOTS Nethorlands
Memhers: Mr. CALERO RODRICUZS Brazil

Mr. GEQOIGE Canade

Mr. WEI | Chiina

Mr. AI30RNCZ A Ecuador

M, PAYAL India

Mr, DERINSU Turkey

’51-'16437 - e



A/AC ,50/SR.8
. Yage 2

Members (continued): 4
Mr. TSARAPKIN . Unicn of Soviet Socialist Ropublice

Mr. COULSON United Kingdom of Great Britain and
- Northern Ireland
Mr, NASE ' United States of America
Mr, NINCIC =~ ‘ Yugcslavia
Secrotariat: | L _
Mr, PROTTIICH Meting Asslstant Secretary-General

in ctarge of the Department of
Security Council Affairs

Mr. FREY ' 'Secretary of the Committse

ADOPTION OF THE PROVISIONAL AGHDA ' ‘ .

There being no objecticns, e CHATRMAN declared the provisional
agenda adopled.

CONSIDERATION OF THE RESOLUTION ADOPTED AT THE THFEE EUNDRED AND TWENTY -THIRD
PLENARY MEEIING OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ON 13 DECEMBER 1950 (496 (V)) (centircd):
DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY TEE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (A/AC.50/L4/Rev.l;
A/AC .50/5)

Mr. CALERO RODRIGUES (Brazil), commenting on the USSR amendments
- (a/AC.50/5) to the United States draft resolution (A/AC,50/4/Rev.l), said the .
USSR‘delsgation had suggested only one change in the operative part of the draft
resolution: 1t affected tho proposed name of the new3cbmmission. He felt that
ths question of_a name was not of great importance since it was not én essential
eloment in the work of the comnission and would in all probability be discussed
- by the Genoral Assembly. Accordingly, the best course appeared to be, as the
United States representative had suggested at the previous meeting, to leave the
question open, and tho Braezilian delegation was prepared to move formally that
the name should be cmitted from the draft reeolution.
With regard to the other smendments propoced by thé USSR, he saw no

advantage in adding the words suggested to the second end third parasgraphs of the
preamble. = The commission's objects were quite clearly described end it was not

for the Committee to attempt in +tho preecmble of its resolution to lay dovn terms
of reference for the new commission,

/Observing



HALMKIRTL T A/AC . 5O/SR .8
, Pege 3

Observing that the USSR representative ﬁished_to insert a reference
to the general reductlion of armaments énd to the prohibition of the atomic
weapon, the_Brazilian representative pointed out that the United States draft
resolution mentioned "international control of all armements and armed forces,
including atomic enorgy". “Control", like the word "regulation" in Article 26
of the Chartar,. impl‘ed the 1dea of reduction. It was clearlylstated that the
atomic weapon would fall w*thin the sc0pe of the commission's “arms of refer-
ence. : » . :

. Uhe reas the USSR represeﬁtative wished the pronidition of the atomic
weapon to be rsforred to 12 ths cocomd and trird poressenns, he had proposed
that a similur rofarswce in the fouvih paragrw v shaatd We oxnltted because of
the Soviet Coveripmenn's copnoaition t° who plea prsviov:ly anroved by the

.Gomeral Assem™iy. T3 Fonysa parasnph, housver, 4n nc wey limited the work
of tﬁe new cunulssion; ell 1¢ sald was that vha work dcre 1n the past was a
ugeful cbntribution to the solution of the problem and should not be completely
dieregarded. The fourth paragraph waé no chotacle to the possibility of co-
operatlon between the Soviet Unlon and the other Gresat Powers in an effort to
establish effective control of atomic anergy. :

To sum up, the Brazillan representative saild his delegation supported
the preamble of the United States draft resolution and was prepared to move.
that the name of the new commizsion should be cmitted from the operative part.

Mr, COJLECN (United Kingdom) said the statement made by the USSR
representat*ve when 1ntroduc1ng his deleg@tion 8 amendments was egquivalent to
an assertion that Soviet co-operation in the lmplementation of the draft reso-
lution_was cOnditiOnal on theo deletion from the resolution of the reference to
the plen for the intermational control of atemic energy which had been approved
by the General Assembly. The next stage would probably be that the USSR would
iﬁsist on the General Assemviy's plan being dropped altogether., - Such action
would be unacceptable to the United Kingdom Goverrment. =~ While the plan ap-
proved by the General Assembly might not bs tae only possidle cne, it was the
most satisfactory plan'yet devised. Hise delsgation therefors could not agree
to the deletion of ths fourth paregraph of the drafi resolution.

Ee had no serlous objection to the emendéments proposed- by the USSR to
the second and tnird_paragrapns of the ‘araft resoluticn's preamble but felt
thet they becametunnécebsary if the fourfh'paragraph was maintained.

fra ArTrortad



A/Ac.so/sa.e
Page 4

He supported the Brazilian representative's suggestion concerning
the new commission's name, whieh vas a comparatively unimportant question.

Mr, NASH (United States nf America) said the statement he had made
at the preceding meeting represented his delegation's views on the amendments
to the draft resolutirn. ' ‘

He fully supported the Brazilian representative's suggestion that
the guestion of the conmissinn’s name shruld be left to the Gemersl Assenbly
and proposed that the words "tn be Xnown as the Commissicn for the Control of
Armaments and Armed Fnrces" should be omitted from paragreph 1 of the operative
part of the draft resolution. Since with that deletion the USSR's snle objec-
tion to the operative part wnuld be met, he hoped that the USSR delegation
would thus be enabled to vnte in favour nf the operative part.

His delegation could not agree to the deletion of the frurth paragraph
of the preegmble and hence saw no object in the other USSR amendments to the
preamble.

Mr. DAYAL (India) referred to the statement made by him at the
previous meeting when he had indicated that his delegation supported the proposal
for merging the two Commissions. He had hoped that that proposal would meet
with the gemeral acceptance nf. all Committee members, especially of the Great -
Powers.. While the operative part of the United States draft resolution had
met with general acceptance, scme difficulties had apparently arisen with
regard to the preanble._ Eez shared the view expressed by the United States
representative that Preambuler 1anguage,in general, ves somewhat of & nuisance
and did not affect the operative part. He had hoped that the’ preamble could have
bean 80 worded as to ‘eliminate the posQibility of unnecesssary contrnversy. It
would be unfortunate if the Committne failed tn reach agreement cn the basic
proposition owing to differences of opinion over the preamble. Accordingly,
his delegatinn, while supporting the draft resolution in substance, would be
constrained to abstain in the voting on the Second Third and Fourth paragraphs
of the preamble which were not really materiel to the substance of the
proposal. His delegation would similaxly abstain on the USSR amendments to -
these paragraphs. ' :

He supported the Brauilian repreaentative g suggestion ‘'to leave the
matter of the nems of the proposed Cotmission to the ‘decision of the General

!.c:s'“‘_,'.



. A/AC.50/SR.8
Page 5

Mr. TSARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said it had been
" pointed Hut by the USSR delegation at the previnus meeting that the adcption of
the USSR amendments would make it poésible for the USSR delegaticn to support
the proposal for the creatinn of & -single ccumission. As it stood, however,
the draft resnlution submitted by the United States delegation was
unsatisfactory and unacceptavle, -

The United States delegatinn.and the delegationa supnorting it were'
stubbornly opposed to mentimning in the resolution that the single commission
wes %21ing crented to work out plans for the reducticn of armaments and armed
forces, and the prohibition of atomic weaspans and other meams off mese Jestructic
At the same time, ti.e draft recolution referred to tae Inconsiasient ond
unaccep*tenle Baruch«Achesnt-Lillenthal plen wiich had repeatediy veen rejected
by the USSR,-énd which obvicusly could not serve as a banis for the work of the
nevw cormrission. If some insisted.thsat the Baruch-Acheson-Lilienthal plan should
serve oo a bacis for the vork of the new cormissirn, that cnly meant that in
fz2ct tiey kad no intentinn of scriously working out plens Br the reducticn cf

menents and armed forces and the prohivition nf a2tomic weapons. That meart

{‘1

too that the new single commission wculd find itself in tke saie impasse as the
two existing commissions. In those circumstances, there was no reason to expazc:
that the new commission would be able to ackieve any pnsitive results; besides,
the United States draft resolution did not expect that. Its alm was to prevent
an sgreement on the reductien of armaments end ermed forces and the probitbition
of atomic~weapone and nther means of mass destruction. That was fully under-.
standable, since the United States had started prekaring a new war and was
engaged in a mad armaments race. .

The USSR delegsaiicn had confined itself to submitting the gbsolute
minimun in the way of emeniments in order tn achieve an sgreement, to threw -
light ~n the problem, and t0 meke 1t clear that the new commission was being se
up to vork out plans for the reductinn of armaments and armed forces and the
prohibition of atomic weepras. - If the commission was being created for those
alne, the USFR delegation would support the draft resolution. . If, on the other
hand, it was being created to continue to prevent the reduction of armzments

&nd the prohibition of atomic weapons, then the USSR delegation was egainst it.

/The United States



A JiC .50 /5R.8
Page 6

. The United States proposal spoke of control, The USSR delegation
w23 1in favour of a reduction of.armaments and ermed forces, of the prohibvition
of atomic weapons and of control over the execution of those measures. Control
however, could be ‘established only if there was Bomething to control.. Control
could be esteblished over the implementation of an agreement for the reduction
of srmaments end armed forces and the prohibition of atomic weapons and other
rio2ng of mass destruction, dbut if there was no such agreement, there was
nothing to control, and in that case-all decisions on control would lack any
por:t end wonld merely hang in & vacuum,

That wes why the USSR delegation had submitted an emendment to the
second paregreph of the United Stetes draft resolution. 211 the above
considerations epplied 2lso to the third paragrsph of the preamble, which
spoke of "co-ordinated plans”. If the drdft resolution spoke of co-ordinated
plens, it should also indicate which plans, The USSR amendments made clear
what plans were meant In thet case.. Whet wes so unacceptable in those
emendments? The rejJecticn of the USSR smendments meant that the United States
and the countries supporting 1t were egainst the prohibition of atomie
weapons and against the reduction of armements and ermed forces. It followed,.
therefore, that the aim of the United Stetes resolutlon wes not to achileve
the reduction of armaments end armed forces and the prohibition of atomic
weapons. He could not support such a resolution, _

Having reed out the fourth paregreph of the preamble, he asked how
the draft resolutiocn could seriously speak of any useful work having been
. accomplished by the Commission on Conventional Armaments, when 2ll 1t had
done in fact was to keep on transferring the contents of one empty vessel
into another, preparing variousAcompletely unnecessary studles and surveys,
piling up unnecessary work on the Secretariat, end creating the eppearanie
of doing scmething, All that "work" of the Commissicn had nothing in common
with a real reduction of ‘armaments end armed forces or the'prohibition-of
atomic weapons, In fact, the gist of the Comaission’s recommendetion was
that countries should re-arm first and then see what they could do. So much,
for the work performed by the Coumission on Conventional Armaments. As
for the Atonic Energy Commission, the aim of the Baruch-Acheson-Lillenthal
plan was to bring all the atomic industry of the wbrld under the domination of

[American



A/AC.50/SR.8
Dage 7 .

Americen monopolies, and not to prohidbit-atomic weapons. It made no
provision for the prohibition .of atomic weepons. - The plan spoko a great

deal about controls, but was silent as to what was to be controlled. The very
conception of control was simply that the atomic rav materials and industries
belonging to other countries should be handed over to or placed under the
control of Americen monopolies, Far from prohibiting atonmic veapons, that .
plen only created obatacles in the path of prohibition. The aim of - the USSR
amendments was to remove the obstecles to the prohibition of atomic woapons
and the reduction of ermaments and armed forces. That was why his delegation
had proposed. the delegation of the fourth paragraph of the preamble.

The Brazilien representative had said that it wes not for the
Comnmittee to define the terms .of reference of the new commission. The aim
of the USSR amendment, however, was only to specify what plans ¥were to be
worked out. The draft resolution spoke of co-ordinated plans; the USSR

amendments made it clear what co~ordinated plens were meant, namely plans for .a:

the reduotion.of ernemerts end armed forces and the prohibition of atomic
weepons and other means of maa deatruction, While the United States dreft
resolution in fact determined in. sdyance whet the work of the new commission
wz3 to be, the USSR emendments merely made clear wkat plens were meant,

If the Committee di1d not eccept the USSR amendments, the creation
of the new commission would not change enything in the existing state of
effairs and would not break the deadlock -= the problems of the reduction
of armements and armed forces and of the prohibition of etomic weepona

would remain unsolved,

The CBAIRMAN, spezking also on behalf of certein other members

declered that the grave conclusions drawn by the USSR representative in his .
speech and the serious accusations which he had made egainast thelr Governments
were completely unwarranted.

- The CHATRMAN imjuired whether the USSR amendments (A/AC.50/5), the
United Stetes draft resolution (A/AC.50/4/Rev.l) end the verbal United States
emerdment offered during the meeting should be put to the vote, paragraph
by paragraph,

It was so decided. - - S : ‘
- [The_first



A[AC 450 [6R.8

Pago 8
Tho firct USSR smendment was redected by 9 votes to 1; with 2 abstention
" The second USSR amendment wes rejected by 9 votes to 1, with 2
abstentions, e oo o T Lo .
' The third USSR amendmsnt was rejected by 9 votes to 2, with 1 ebstentione
The fourth USSR amendment wos rejectod by 9 votea to .1, with 2
abstentions, ot :

The Ur‘iiteliAState_g_ amendment to delete the phrase "to be known es the
Commission for tne Con{yol of Arv.ments and Armod rorces" in paragrapa 1 of the

- operative pert was-adopted by 1l votes to 1. . _ e

The first paragraph-of the Urited tates draft resolution was adopted
by 11 vetes to 1,

Phe second paragraph of the United Ctates draft resolution was adopted
by 10 votes to 1, with 1 abstention,

The third paregraph of the United Gtates dreft resolution was adopted
by 10 votes to 1, with 1 abetenrtion, ‘

The fourth varagraph of the United States drelt resolution wes edopted

by 9 votes to 1, with 2 abstentions.

The fifth parazraph of the Urnited States draft resolutlon was adopted
by 11 votes to 1,

The operative part of the United States draft resolution .as arended

was adopted as a whole by 1l yotes to l. , , ,
"The United states drait resolution as a vhole was adopted by 1l votes

to 1,

Mr, VEI (China), in explaining his vote, said he had not spoken on the
proposed USSR amsndments to the United States draft resolution for he had made his
position clear in the early stages of the debate, when he:had expressed the hope
that the United States draft resolution would be adopted unenimously., -

o ' So far from agreeing that the USSR delegation's proposed amendrents
were insignificant, he felt that they actually carried the most serious political
impllcations. The first and seccnd USSR apendronts were in essence & restatement
of two groups of USSR proposals which had previously béen'rejected by an
overvhelming rajority in the Security Council and the General Assembly. It was
only natural that the USSR should atterpt to introduce those same ldeas into- the
United vtates draft resolution, but the Comnmittee would be going counter to the
instructions laid down in resolution 49¢(V) if it were to accept those amendments.

N /Be had



A/AC.50/SR.8
Page 9 -

He had voted for. the United Stetes amendment to para@'aph 1 of the
operative part of its draft resoluti on (a JiC . go/h/Rev.l) because he thouuht that
the Generel Assembly should settle the row body!ts tltle. _

Mr. IIINCIC (Yugoslavia), in explanation of his vote, said he hs.d.
ebstained from voting on the first two USSR exendments to the United Sta.tes draft
.resolution for he felt that those points were ade_quately govered in the original
text of the draft resolutlon end tlat herce the USSR aumcndwents were unneceésary.
He had voted in favour of the propoéa.l to omit the fourth »aragraph of the United
-States draft resolution because' it soeemed to prejudge the ‘substance of the work of
_the proposed new organ, As he supported the operative part and most of the preambls

of the United states drarlt resolucion, howe.er, . had voted in favour of the text
as a whole, ‘ '

QUESTION OF THE COMMIITEE'S DRAFT REPORT TO 1HE GEIERLL ASSEMBLY
Second steterent of th> USSR representative, AfAC.50/53.8, pare 8

Folloving a bprief stateuent by dMe. LUIS (Fetherlands), Raprorteur, on
the preparation of the Cormittee's repert, kr, THARATIIN (Union of Cloviet

Socialist Republics) recalled that dwwing the discussion on the preparation of
the recport at the previous meeivlng ol tue Comaitiee, he had pointed out that 1t

vag premature to draft the Comriltiee's rerart Lefore the Cormitiee had discussed
" the USSR awenducnts. This remark had evidently been disregarded, since the
"Rapporteur hed decidsad to prepare parts of the report,

The United states working papcr had been included in the Committes's
draft report under the hsading of "general conslderations", although the
Coumlttee had decided that those "considerations” should be ammexed to the report.
.If they were included in the body of the report, Unlted states "consilderations"
ceased to be United Statos "considerations" end became considerasions purporting
to represent the Cormittee's views. Consequently the Uniced ,States '*consideratione
should be excluded from the body of the report. ' . '

The 8ryex to the report listed docwrents reflecting the Work of the two
Cormissions. In that connexion, he recalled that two different views had existed
‘and indeed still existed in thoce Commisgions, narmely the United States point of
view and the USGR point of view. If the Cormlttee wished to give both views, it
should abandon the principle of includirg in the arnex only those resolutions and
proposals which had been adopted by the lMajority of any United Nations organ,

. [since -



A/hc.5o/éR.8
Page 10

since it vas Imown that all adopted. dociments reflected the United 3tates point
of view. Otherwise, the other point of " wview, that of the :Soviet Union, demanding
and insisting on the prohibition ‘of atomic weapons and the reductlon of armaments
and armed forces, would. not be represerted. in the list of documents annexed to-
the report. ' - R ST T - . S e
™ He felt thit the amnex showld reflect both ‘points of view so as to give
the Ge*ueral Assembly ‘an accuxrate- picture of" the gituation in the two Commissions,

_ Mr. LUKS (Netharlands) Rapporteur, recalled that &t the Previous meeting -
. he ha.d. explained his intention of d.rai‘ting a prelimina.ry report on the proceedings
of the Comd tteels first six meeting,s and he thought that the USSR represcentative
had. e,greed. to that prooedtu*e. He a.ssu.;:ed. the USSR representative that the list

4 of documents to be amexed to the report would convain all those additional
docurents which the USSR representative wished to sea included.

. Mr. TASH (United States of Azerica) said he had no objec tions to annexing
the United States working paper to the Cormittee's raport, rrovided that the
substance of his remparlzs on the subject wag given in the body of the revort,

It was so dacided.

Mr. TSARAPKIN (Union of Soviet ocialirt Republics) outlining his
position regarding the report, said that when compiling the a-nnei to the report
the Rapportewr should include in them the relevant USSR proposals concerning the
reductlion of arpaments and armed forces and the prohibition of atomio_ weapons
and other means of mass destruction, . |

In reply %o Mr. LUIB (Netherlands) Ropporteur, he offered to give 'the
Repporteur a list of the documénts which he felt should be mentioned in the ammex,

' The CHATRMAN pointed out as an example that ths 2mex already listed
two reports of the Atomic Energy Commission vhich set forta the proposals and the
views of the IJSSR. ‘ ‘

‘ Mr. WEI (China) congratulated the Papporteur a.nd t.he secreteriat on the
draft report on the proceedings of the first six meetings of the Conmittee which
set forth clearly and concisely the two opposing viewpoints which had been expresse

. TUNS



A/aC.50/SR.B
- Page 11

Mr. IUNS (Netherlands) Rapporteur, suzgested that the noxt meeting of t.
Committoe should be held about a wekk after the last part of the Committee's
rort had been circulated to the membters for thelr comments, That would glve the

.members time to forward their views on the final portion of the draft report
to the Secretariat.

Mr. NASH (United States of America) also suggested that the Rapporteur
might circulate to the Committee ths draft report with a new list of the documents
to be incorporated in the annex, and later the comments of members cn the draft
roport. In order to give the Commlttee time to study the material end formulate
ite views on'the draft report, he suggested that the next meeting should not be
held before Friday, 14 September 1951,

After a brief discuseion, the CHAIFMAN proposed that the representative
of India, who would be the next Chalrman, should fix the date of the following

‘meeting. ' ’

It was so decided,

The meetinz roee et 12.35 p.n.

/w—





